

## Contact

greg@gregcioffi.com

[LinkedIn Profile](#)

## Top Skills · [See all](#)

Creative Direction · CRM · Web Design · Adobe Creative Suite · Graphic Design · InDesign · Illustrator · Interaction Design · Brand Development · Usability

## Recommendations · [See all](#)

John laPlante

Principal User Experience Designer at CA Technologies

Patrick Kent

Web Developer/  
Programmer at Spider Technologies

# Greg Cioffi

Currently seeking opportunities as a Visual Designer

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania

## Summary

Experienced Creative Design Director with a demonstrated history of working in the hospital & health care industry. Skilled in Web Design, Art Direction, Customer Relationship Management (CRM), Adobe Creative Suite, and Interaction Design. Strong arts and design professional with a Bachelor of Science (B.S.) focused in History from Westminster College.

---

## Experience

**Director of Creative Design** · ProcessProxy Corporation

September 2011 - Present

**Director of Creative Design** · The HRO Council

July 2016 - Present

Create and maintain the marketing and online branding of the High Reliability Organization Council.

**Designer** · Vorteil Technologies Incorporated

November 2010 - September 2012 (1 year 11 months)

**Senior Web Interaction Designer** · EFI

2007 - September 2010 (3 years 9 months)

**Software Engineer** · PNC Bank

December 2005 - April 2007 (1 year 5 months)

[See all of Greg's experience](#)

---

## Education

**Westminster College**

Bachelor of Science (B.S.), History · (1989 - 1993)

